
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, December 8, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 Video Conference 

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81609313813?pwd=M1J6U1pUYWw5VndBQnlTbXd1cTcyQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 816 0931 3813 
Passcode: 222915 
 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Robert Van Epps, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President               Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of November 10, 2020 
 

V. OPEN FORUM 
a) Association Announcements 
b) Staff Announcements 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

a) Board Handbook 
b)  

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) Audit Presentation by Accuity, LLC 
b) Bond Projects 
c) Conflagrations 
d) December Activities 
e) Financial Planning (12/8/20) 
f) Strategic Plan (12/8/20) 
g) Standard of Cover Study (12/8/20) 
h) Board Work Session (1/12/21) 
i) Operational Guidelines (1/12/21) 
j) Training Report (1/12/21) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81609313813?pwd=M1J6U1pUYWw5VndBQnlTbXd1cTcyQT09


SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, December 8, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 Video Conference 

 
 

k) Call Response Data (1/12/21) 
l) Recruiting/Retention Report (1/12/21) 
m) Fire Prevention Report (1/12/21) 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS:  

a)  
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
 

XI. GOOD OF THE ORDER: 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 



 

1 
 

 SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
 MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. November 10, 2020 
 Silverton Station #1 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  

Les Von Flue, President   Robert Van Epps, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director 
Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

  
ABSENT:  

 Les Von Flue, President 
 
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Manager Cantu, Assistant Chief Grambusch, Lt. Brown (via zoom), 
Lt. Dandeneau (via zoom), Lt. Veit, BC Terhaar (via zoom), FF Terhaar (via zoom)  
 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

Vice-President Palmer called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and led the group in the 
pledge of allegiance. 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:   

 
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 13, 2020 
Board meeting. Director Van Epps seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously. (Vice-President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Van Epps: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

V. OPEN FORUM: 
  

Lt. Brown shared that the Annual Chicken Dinner was a huge success and sold out of 
dinners shortly after 4:30pm.  Lt. Brown stated that the Volunteer Incentive Program 
(VIP) would be presented to the Association for a vote, however due to the governor’s 
new guidelines, the meeting would be postponed until in-person meeting was allowed. 
Chief Miles offered to work with the committee to host a zoom meeting in order to 
accomplish voting. Lt. Brown shared that the new policy had been sent to the 
membership for review and had previously discussed the plan with Director Van Epps 
and the Administration. Lt. Brown stated that any questions or concerns could be 
directed to anyone on the committee: Dan Brown, Ray Dandeneau, Randle Redman-
Brown, Keith Veit, Bernie Palmer, or Jim Terhaar.  
 



 

2 
 

Lt. Dandeneau shared his appreciation of the committee for their work in revising the 
VIP. Lt. Dandeneau stated that this year’s Trunk or Treat was well attended and very 
busy. Lt. Dandeneau reported that the barrels for the Toy and Food Drive were 
distributed to participating business, however the drive would look different this year due 
to COVID-19.  Lt. Dandeneau stated that the Association was trying to figure out 
alternative ways for the community to donate and would have additional details soon. 
Vice-President Palmer encouraged Lt. Dandeneau to forward any information to her and 
she would publish in Chamber “What’s Happening”.   
  

VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
   

a) Board Handbook- Policy Revisions 
Chief Miles made a recommendation that the Board revise Policy 203 and 502 into a 
policy statement in lieu of a full detailed policy.  Policy 203 Employee Assistance 
Program and 502 Loss Prevention are covered in detail in Operational Guidelines 
and the member handbook.  After discussion the Board agreed to move forward with 
posting all revisions for review. Director Bledsoe made a motion to move forward 
with posting the handbook revisions for review. Director Van Epps seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.   
(Vice-President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director Van 
Epps: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

VII.  FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Van Epps made a motion to approve the finance officer’s report as 
presented. Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(Vice-President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director Van 
Epps: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Bond Projects 
Chief Miles stated that the new generator was delivered and preconstruction would 
begin with the excavator and electrician in order to begin installation.  
 

b) Conflagrations 
Chief Miles stated that AC Grambusch and Office Administrator Cantu were currently 
working on requests to FEMA, and potentially FMAG, that would reimburse 
personnel and material expenses associated response to the wildfires. 

 
c) Operational Guidelines 

AC Grambusch reported that multiple OG’s were still out for review until the first 
week of December.   
  

d) Training Report  
AC Grambusch stated that due to the wildfires and COVID-19, attendance at 
trainings had suffered. AC Grambusch stated that trainings would continue and the 
District would follow and adhere to all safety guidelines set by the CDC.  



 

3 
 

 
e) Call Response Data 

AC Grambusch stated that the call volume was down by 14% even with call 
response to the wildfires.  
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS: 
  

a) Board Action: Rescind Policies 401, 403, 501, 503, 504, 506, 507 
Staff recommends the Board rescind several old Board Policies, since they are no 
longer relevant or duplicate information in the Operational Guidelines and the 
membership handbook. Duplication can cause confusion as well as additional work 
needed to keep duplicated documents current. After discussion the Board agreed to 
move forward with posting policies to rescind for review to the membership.  

 
X.  ITEMS PENDING: 
   

No items currently pending.  
 
XI. GOOD OF THE ORDER: 
  
 Vice-President Palmer expressed her appreciation with the District for participating in 

Trunk or Treat this year and shared that the annual lighting of the Christmas tree was 
still scheduled and would be streamed live.  

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 
p.m. 

 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2020. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
 

President 
 
 

Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 















General Ledger
Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: candace
Printed:  12/04/20 03:23:06
Period  01 - 05
Fiscal Year 2020

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 455,000.00$      185,846.60$   269,153.40$      59.15%
25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL 1,500.00$          -$                1,500.00$          100.00%
25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 26,000.00$        18,689.47$     7,310.53$          28.12%
25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 45,000.00$        18,667.53$     26,332.47$        58.52%
25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 126,300.00$      43,877.65$     82,422.35$        65.26%
25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 15,000.00$        4,287.02$       10,712.98$        71.42%
25-1-51007 PERS 130,000.00$      50,900.38$     79,099.62$        60.85%
25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$          -$                1,200.00$          100.00%
25-1-51009 OVERTIME 35,000.00$        5,453.54$       29,546.46$        84.42%
25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 70,000.00$        50,017.43$     19,982.57$        28.55%
25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 10,500.00$        4,550.00$       5,950.00$          56.67%
25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 600.00$             150.00$          450.00$             75.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 916,100.00$      382,439.62$   533,660.38$      58.25%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$          889.61$          2,610.39$          74.58%
25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00$          5,003.16$       3,496.84$          41.14%
25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 18,000.00$        3,653.80$       14,346.20$        79.70%
25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 16,000.00$        5,458.96$       10,541.04$        65.88%
25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 1,500.00$          1,067.89$       432.11$             28.81%
25-1-61006 UTILITIES 32,000.00$        9,898.58$       22,101.42$        69.07%
25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 4,000.00$          4,654.62$       (654.62)$            -16.37%
25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 15,000.00$        3,481.96$       11,518.04$        76.79%
25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 150.00$             0.25$              149.75$             99.83%
25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 8,000.00$          7,500.00$       500.00$             6.25%
25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 2,500.00$          -$                2,500.00$          100.00%
25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 1,500.00$          749.67$          750.33$             50.02%
25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$          584.83$          1,415.17$          70.76%
25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 25,000.00$        8,818.14$       16,181.86$        64.73%
25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 8,500.00$          1,620.00$       6,880.00$          80.94%
25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,000.00$          611.89$          2,388.11$          79.60%
25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 3,000.00$          1,150.48$       1,849.52$          61.65%
25-1-61019 INSURANCE 46,000.00$        -$                46,000.00$        100.00%
25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 5,000.00$          1,202.03$       3,797.97$          75.96%
25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$          1,630.31$       4,869.69$          74.92%
25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 8,000.00$          2,213.46$       5,786.54$          72.33%
25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 30,000.00$        9,496.37$       20,503.63$        68.35%
25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 750.00$             338.98$          411.02$             54.80%
25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 12,000.00$        2,941.13$       9,058.87$          75.49%
25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 6,000.00$          6,580.00$       (580.00)$            -9.67%
25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 20,000.00$        5,963.00$       14,037.00$        70.19%
25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,200.00$          944.99$          255.01$             21.25%
25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 4,500.00$          3,404.00$       1,096.00$          24.36%
25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 7,500.00$          1,380.61$       6,119.39$          81.59%
25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 5,000.00$          1,774.58$       2,960.02$          59.20%
25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$          2,479.42$       6,020.58$          70.83%
25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$             -$                500.00$             100.00%



Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 77,000.00$        38,428.14$     38,571.86$        50.09%
25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS 7,500.00$          3,450.00$       4,050.00$          54.00%
25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 10,000.00$        4,030.10$       5,969.90$          59.70%
25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 28,000.00$        5,158.33$       22,841.67$        81.58%
25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 300.00$             -$                300.00$             100.00%
25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 451,790.00$      -$                451,790.00$      100.00%
25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 12,000.00$        6,738.24$       5,261.76$          43.85%
25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 2,500.00$          588.17$          1,911.83$          76.47%
25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$             -$                500.00$             100.00%
25-1-61067 STATION 2 GRANT EXPENSE -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%
25-1-61068 STATION 3 GRANT EXPENSE -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%
25-1-61069 STATION 9 GRANT EXPENSE -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%
25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,200.00$          42.51$            1,157.49$          96.46%
25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$          -$                1,500.00$          100.00%
25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$          358.03$          1,141.97$          76.13%
25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 14,000.00$        -$                14,000.00$        100.00%
25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$          824.80$          3,175.20$          79.38%
25-1-95023 TRANSFER TO -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

MATL SUPP & EXP 925,390.00$      155,111.04$   770,013.56$      83.21%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 25,000.00$        3,593.86$       21,406.14$        85.62%
25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 20,000.00$        6,515.77$       13,484.23$        67.42%
25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 8,000.00$          3,480.00$       2,031.50$          25.39%
25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 10,000.00$        302.75$          9,697.25$          96.97%
25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 6,755.00$          151.97$          2,853.03$          42.24%
25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 10,000.00$        -$                10,000.00$        100.00%
25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 12,000.00$        1,604.86$       10,395.14$        86.63%
25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 6,000.00$          2,482.96$       3,517.04$          58.62%
25-1-71140 LEASE EXPENSE -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 97,755.00$        18,132.17$     73,384.33$        75.07%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 100,000.00$      -$                100,000.00$      100.00%
CONTINGENCY 100,000.00$      -$                100,000.00$      100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 675,000.00$      -$                675,000.00$      100.00%
UNAPPROPRIATED 675,000.00$      -$                675,000.00$      100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$        14,000.00$     -$                   0.00%
25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 105,000.00$      105,000.00$   -$                   0.00%
25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 75,000.00$        75,000.00$     -$                   0.00%
25-1-91028 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 22) -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

TRANSFER OUT 194,000.00$      194,000.00$   -$                   0.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL 48,306.00$        -$                48,306.00$        100.00%
25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST 5,171.00$          -$                5,171.00$          100.00%

DEBT SERVICE 53,477.00$        -$                53,477.00$        100.00%

Expense Total 2,961,722.00$   749,682.83$   2,205,535.27$   74.47%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

September 30, 2019 September 30, 2020

Columbia Bank Checking 59,314.65$        Columbia Bank Checking 243,380.76$      
Columbia Bank MM 198,825.19$      Columbia Bank MM 133,419.82$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,216,944.06$   Local Gov't Pool 1,041,204.35$   
Sub Total 1,475,083.90$   Sub Total 1,418,004.93$   

2015 Bond 294,955.34$      2015 Bond 113,620.38$      
Grand Total 1,770,039.24$   Grand Total 1,531,625.31$   

October 31, 2019 October 31, 2020

Columbia Bank Checking 159,939.75$      Columbia Bank Checking 159,470.41$      
Columbia Bank MM 102,575.14$      Columbia Bank MM 134,438.54$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,122,327.06$   Local Gov't Pool 945,049.35$      
Sub Total 1,384,841.95$   Sub Total 1,238,958.30$   

2015 Bond 290,306.07$      2015 Bond 113,629.69$      
Grand Total 1,675,148.02$   Grand Total 1,352,587.99$   

November 30, 2019 November 30, 2020

Columbia Bank Checking 337,693.09$      Columbia Bank Checking 446,915.80$      
Columbia Bank MM 72,352.00$        Columbia Bank MM 210,273.01$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,443,552.03$   Local Gov't Pool 2,061,607.88$   
Sub Total 2,853,597.12$   Sub Total 2,718,796.69$   

2015 Bond 290,418.19$      2015 Bond 113,638.26$      
Grand Total 3,144,015.31$   Grand Total 2,832,434.95$   

-$145,883.65OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OVERALL AHEAD -$322,560.03

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$134,800.43

OVERALL AHEAD -$311,580.36

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$57,078.97

OVERALL AHEAD -$238,413.93


	Expense vs Budget-NOV.pdf
	49-Expense vs Budget.xml

	Bank Comparison- NOV.pdf
	Sheet1


